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APPENDIX D

WATER USE LICENSE APPLICATION PROCESS




Anja Albertyn

From: Brian <brian@itsnet.co.za>

Sent: 25 January 2018 12:41

To: Anja Albertyn

Subject: FW: e-WULAAS : Request to be linked to a client & initiate WUA process
Attachments: ATTO0001.dat

FYI

From: Ewulaas Do Not Reply@dws.gov.za [mailto:Ewulaas Do Not Reply@dws.gov.za]
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2018 11:54 AM

To: brian@itsnet.co.za

Subject: e-WULAAS : FW: e-WULAAS : Request to be linked to a client & initiate WUA process

Dear Brian Colloty
You have requested to be link to the client : Phezukomoya Wind Power (Pty) Ltd
Your reference number for the request is : CT268

Your request have been approved, you can proceed with Step 3 to apply for water use on behalf
of the client.

Thank you,
e-WULAAS Team

e-WULAAS

In Production

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or
storage.



